
Those persons wishing to speak on any item, whether or not it is included on the agenda, are requested to fill out and
submit to the Clerk of the Board a "Request to Speak" form.  Thank you.

It is the intention of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond what is
normally provided, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner.  Please contact the Administration Office (909) 902-5260 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting
to inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.
 
Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is
available for public inspection at the District's Administrative Headquarters, 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills,
CA 91709.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting

Administrative Headquarters 
14011 City Center Drive 
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Wednesday, January 10, 2024

5:00 p.m. - Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Open Session
 
Director Mike Kreeger will join via teleconference pursuant to Government Code Section
54953(b) from 5000 CA-75, Coronado, CA 92118.

AGENDA

ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION
1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: Fire Chief 
2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTITATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Negotiator: President Harvey Luth
Title: Fire Chief

RE-OPEN TO OPEN SESSION

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

Chaplain Adam Houde



PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Employee Service Awards:
 30 Years of Service - Captain Jeff Brady
Retirement Recognition - Captain Pete Morales

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time and place for the general Public to address the Board of Directors about
subjects that do not appear elsewhere on the agenda. The Public may address items on the
agenda at the time addressed by the Board.

Due to Board policy and Brown Act requirements, action may not be taken on any issue not
on the agenda. When you address the Board, please state your name and address (optional)
prior to making your remarks. Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.

LIAISON REPORTS TO FIRE DISTRICT (County 4th District, City of Chino, City of
Chino Hills, Fire Foundation, Fire Safe Council, School District, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency)

Suzette Dang, San Bernardino County 4th District
Mayor Pro Tem Karen Comstock, City of Chino
Vice Mayor Art Bennett, City of Chino Hills
President Mark Bozek, Chino Valley Fire Foundation
Chair Charlie Blank, Fire Safe Council
Vice President Jonathan E. Monroe, Chino Valley Unified School District
Vice President Steven Elie, Inland Empire Utilities Agency

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. MINUTES

December 13, 2023 - Regular Meeting

2. MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT

Month of November 2023

3. MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

Monthly Treasurer's Report - November 2023

4. WARRANTS

Warrants for December 2023 #58526 through #58658

5. BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL - AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND
CONFERENCE, MEETING OR TRAINING.

Washington DC - Meet with Legislators to discuss items of interest to Chino Valley
Fire District (Legislative Ad Hoc Committee - Director Kreeger and Director Haughey)

file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=4063&MeetingID=380
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=4062&MeetingID=380
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=4053&MeetingID=380
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=4058&MeetingID=380


RECOMMENDATION: Approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 1 through 5 as
presented.

PC______________M______________S______________RC______________

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL INDIVIDUAL MEMBERSHIP REVIEW
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and approve individual annual
memberships for Board Members in compliance with Board Policy 1090.

A

Report By: Clerk of the Board Angela Robles
A

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and
approve memberships in associations for Board Members as
presented per Board Policy 1090.

a

a

7. FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION
Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and discuss Board Member
compensation.

A

Report By: Clerk of the Board Angela Robles
A

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and
discuss the information provided pertaining to Board
Member compensation and provide direction to staff.

a

a

FIRE CHIEF'S COMMENTS

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be adjourned to a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chino 
Valley Independent Fire District will be held on Wednesday, February 14, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. 
at the Fire District Administrative Headquarters Office located at 14011 City Center Drive, 
Chino Hills, CA, 91709.

I, Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board, on behalf of the Board of Directors, do hereby 
certify that a copy of this agenda was posted at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at 
the following locations:

file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=4048&MeetingID=380
file:///C:/Windows/TEMP/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=4055&MeetingID=380


Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board

Administrative Headquarters
14011 City Center Drive
Chino Hills, CA 91709

5000 CA-75
Coronado, CA 92118



 MINUTES  1. 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

December 13, 2023 - Regular Meeting

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Minutes - December 13, 2023 Regular Meeting

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 6 of 59



CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Wednesday, December 13, 2023 
6:00 p.m. Open Session  

Fire District Administrative Headquarters 
14011 City Center Drive 
Chino Hills, CA 91709 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Luth. 

ROLL CALL 

Present: President Harvey Luth, Vice President Sarah Ramos-Evinger, Director John DeMonaco, 
Director Tom Haughey and Director Mike Kreeger. 

Absent: None. 

Also present: Fire Chief Dave Williams, Deputy Chief Jeremy Ault, Deputy Chief Carlos Skibar, 
Acting Deputy Chief Dean Smith, Legal Counsel Isaac Rosen, Clerk of the Board 
Angela Robles, Finance Director Mark Shaker, and Human Resources Director Anthony 
Arroyo. 

FLAG SALUTE 

President Luth led the assembly in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 

INVOCATION 

Keith Roby, Fire District Chaplain led the invocation. 

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

Clerk of the Board Robles reported that Retired Captain Pete Morales was not able to attend the 
December Board Meeting, as a result the presentation will be rescheduled for a future meeting. 

PRESENTATIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Recognition of Outgoing Board President John DeMonaco 

President Luth recognized and congratulated Director DeMonaco for his term as 2023 Board President. 

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 7 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 2 of 10 

New Chaplain Introduction 

President Luth accompanied by Fire Chief Williams introduced and welcomed Joey Padilla, Chaplain 
to the Chino Valley Fire District. 

Employee Promotion 

President Luth accompanied by Chief Williams recognized Captain Brett Underwood for his promotion 
with the Chino Valley Fire District. 

Acting Deputy Chief Dean Smith pinned Captain Underwood with his Captain’s Badge. 

Employee Service Year Awards 

5 Years of Service 

President Luth accompanied by Fire Chief Williams recognized and congratulated Fire inspector Tori 
Jung for 5 years of service with the Fire District. 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS 

Nicole Wood addressed the Board and shared her progress to move forward with legislative actions 
concerning water safety. Ms. Wood asked for support from the Chino Valley Fire District during her 
legislative journey. 

LIAISON REPORTS TO FIRE DISTRICT (County 4th District, City of Chino, City of Chino 
Hills, Fire Foundation, Fire Safe Council, School District, Inland Empire Utilities Agency) 

Vice President Steve Eli, Inland Empire Utilities Agency provided an update on IEUA’s current 
projects and services. He extended an invitation to the Fire Board and Executive Management Team to 
visit the treatment plant at Regional Plant 5. Also, he briefly explained the process of wastewater 
treatment, specifically concerning food waste, and noted the adverse effects of flushable wipes on sewer 
systems. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. MINUTES

Minutes – November 8, 2023 Regular Meeting

2. MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT

Month of October 2023

3. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

Monthly Financial Report – November 2023

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 8 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 3 of 10 

4. MONTHLY TREASURER’S REPORT

Monthly Treasurer’s Report – November 2023

5. WARRANTS

Warrants for November 2023 #58380 through #58525

6. BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL – AUTHORIZATION TO ATTEND CONFERENCE, MEETING
OR TRAINING

None.

7. FY 2024-25 BUDGET DEVELOPMENT PROCESS AND CALENDAR

Purpose is for Board of Directors to receive and file the Fiscal Year 2024-25 budget calendar.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Consent Calendar Item Numbers 1 through 7 as presented.

Moved by Director Haughey, seconded by Director DeMonaco, carried by a 5-0 voice vote for the
Board of Directors to approve the Consent Calendar items 1 through 7 as presented.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: Luth, Ramos-Evinger, DeMonaco, Haughey, Kreeger. 
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: None. 
ABSTAIN:  BOARD MEMBERS: None. 
ABSENT:  BOARD MEMBERS: None. 

OLD BUSINESS 

None  

NEW BUSINESS 

8. APPROPRIAITONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review the method for computing the Fire District's
appropriations limit and review, approve and adopt Resolution No. 2023-11 establishing the annual
appropriations limit for the Fiscal Year 2023-24.

Report by: Finance Director Mark Shaker

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended the Board of Directors review and approve the method for
computing the Fire District's appropriations limit and adopt Resolution No. 2023-11 establishing the
annual appropriations limit for the Fiscal Year 2023-24.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 9 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 4 of 10 

Finance Director Shaker reviewed the calculations and other variables that factor into the Fire District’s 
new appropriations limit. 

There were no requests from the public to speak on this item. 

Moved by Director Kreeger, seconded by Vice President Ramos-Evinger, carried by a 5-0 voice 
vote for the Board of Directors to approve the method for computing the Fire District's 
appropriations limit and adopt Resolution No. 2023-11 establishing the annual appropriations 
limit for the Fiscal Year 2023-24. 

AYES:  BOARD MEMBERS:   Luth, Ramos-Evinger, DeMonaco, Haughey, Kreeger. 
NOES:  BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 

9. FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 AUDIT REPORT

Purpose is to present the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and related
disclosure letters to the Board for review and approval.

Report by: Finance Director Mark Shaker

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors review, discuss and approve
the Fiscal Year 2022-23 District Annual Financial Report and related disclosure letters as presented.

The District’s auditor Brett Van Lant of Van Lant & Frankhanel LLP provided a summary of the 2022-
23 audit report. He noted the auditors issued a clean opinion on the District’s financial statements. Mr.
Van Lant thanked the Finance department for their assistance in completing the audit.

There were no requests from the public to speak on this item.

In response to questions from the Board, Mr. Van Lant clarified that the Unrestricted Fund Balance
includes the emergency fund and vehicle replacement fund. The 115 Trust is excluded because it is a
restricted fund.

Moved by Director DeMonaco, seconded by Vice President Ramos-Evinger, carried by a 5-0 voice
vote for the Board of Directors to approve the Fiscal Year 2022-23 District Annual Financial
Report and related disclosure letters as presented.

AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Luth, Ramos-Evinger, DeMonaco, Haughey, Kreeger.
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None.
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None.
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 10 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 5 of 10 

10. 2024 MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT SCHEDULE

Purpose is to review and discuss the Monthly Financial Report Schedule for the calendar year 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended the Board receive and file the proposed adjustment to the
Monthly Financial Report schedule effective January 2024.

Report by: Finance Director Mark Shaker

There were no requests from the public to speak on this item.

Moved by Director Kreeger, seconded by Director DeMonaco, carried by a 5-0 voice vote to
receive and file the proposed adjustment to the Monthly Financial Report schedule effective
January 2024.

AYES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   Luth, Ramos-Evinger, DeMonaco, Haughey, Kreeger.
NOES:        BOARD MEMBERS:   None.
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None.
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None.

11. 2024 COMMUNITY LIASONS, STANDING COMMITTEES, AND JPA BOARD MEMBER
ASSIGNMENTS

Purpose is to appoint community liaisons for the County Board of Supervisors, City of Chino, City of
Chino Hills, Fire Safe Council, Chino Valley School District, County Regular Board Meeting Airport
Commission, Fire Foundation Liaison, CIM Citizen's Advisory Council, CIW Citizen's Advisory
Council, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency; appoint the standing committee members to the Fire
District's Finance, Planning, Human Resources, and Legislative Committees; and CONFIRE Board of
Directors for 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board President appoint the community liaisons for
the County Board of Supervisors, City of Chino, City of Chino Hills, Fire Safe Council, Chino Valley
School District, County Airport Commission, Fire Foundation Liaison, CIM Citizen's Advisory Council,
CIW Citizen's Advisory Council, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency; appoint the standing committee
members to the Fire District's Finance, Planning, Human Resources and Legislative Committee; and
appoint the CVFD representative and alternate to CONFIRE Board of Directors for 2024.

Report By: President Harvey Luth

Board President Luth approved the appointments as follows:

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 11 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 6 of 10 

BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEE/LIAISON/JPA BOARD ASSIGNMENTS 
2024 

COMMITTEES DeMonaco Luth Kreeger 
Ramos-
Evinger Haughey 

Finance P S 
Human Resources S P 
Planning S P 
Legislative Committee P S 
COMMUNITY LIAISONS 

County Board of Supervisors P A 
Chino Council P S 
Chino Hills Council S P 
Chino Valley School District A P 
IEUA P A 
Fire Safe Council A P 
CIM Citizen’s Advisory Council (CAC) A P 
CIW Citizen’s Advisory Council (CAC) A P 
SB County Airports Commission P A 
Fire Foundation Liaison P A 
JPA 
CONFIRE Board P A 
ASSOCIATION LIAISONS 
(Approved by the Board) 
CSDA-Fiscal & Audit Committees P 
CSDA-Legislative Committee P 
CSDA-Member Services Committee P 
CSDA-Professional Development P 
Fred L. Burns Committee P 

(P) Primary (S) Secondary (A) Alternate  EFFECTIVE 1-1-2024 

Board Policies Section 1080.3 - Committees of the Board 

A. Planning Committee-The Planning Committee shall be tasked with reviewing policies relating to plans for the development of the
Fire District and the delivery of emergency services.

B. Human Resources Committee- The Human Resources Committee shall be tasked with reviewing policies affecting the welfare of
District personnel, as well as changes to classification structure and staffing levels.

C. Finance Committee- The Finance Committee shall be tasked with reviewing policies related to financial management of the District,
including review of proposed budgets, major expenditures, long-range financial plans and other significant financial matters of the 
District.

D. Legislative Committee- The Legislative Committee shall be tasked with reviewing proposed and enacted legislation of interest to the
District, including attending outside meetings of legislative interest to the Fire District, as individual representatives of the Fire District,
and report any recommendations or matters of concern to the Board of Directors.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 12 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 7 of 10 

There were no requests from the public to speak on this item. 

No vote required on this item. 

12. AD HOC COMMITTEES

Purpose is for the President of the Board of Directors to approve the list of Ad Hoc Committees.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended the Board President dissolve the Ad Hoc Committee formed
to Select a Law Firm to assist CVFD with Labor Negotiations and approve the list of ad hoc committees
and assignments.

Report By: President Harvey Luth

President Luth dissolved the Ad Hoc Committee formed to Select a Law Firm to assist the District with
Labor Negotiations and approved the list of active ad hoc committees and assignments.

No vote required on this item.

13. FIRE DISTRICT POLICY AND PROCEDURES FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to conduct a review of the current Policy and Procedures for the
Board of Directors.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that Board President establish and appointment members to
the Board Policy and Procedures Ad Hoc Committee and announce the dates to submit comments to the
Clerk of Board and District Legal Counsel for proposed changes to the Board Policy and Procedures.

Report By: President Harvey Luth

President Luth requested Board Members submit their suggested revisions to the Board Policy and
Procedures to the Clerk of the Board by January 10, 2024.

President Luth established the Board Policy and Procedures Ad Hoc Committee for the purpose of
reviewing and reconciling the proposed revisions to the Board Policy and Procedures that is to be
brought back to the full Board at a future meeting.

President Luth and Vice President Ramos-Evinger were appointed to the Ad Hoc Committee.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 13 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 8 of 10 

Moved by Director Kreeger, seconded by Vice President Ramos-Evinger, carried by a 5-0 voice 
vote to approve the appointment of President Luth and Director Ramos-Evinger to the Board 
Policy and Procedures Ad Hoc Committee and to submit proposed revisions to Board Policy and 
Procedures to the Clerk of the Board by January 10, 2024. 

AYES:  BOARD MEMBERS:   Luth, Ramos-Evinger, DeMonaco, Haughey, Kreeger. 
NOES:  BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 
ABSENT:   BOARD MEMBERS:   None. 

FIRE CHIEF’S COMMENTS 

Board Activities/Public Relations: 
 November 11th Veterans Day Ceremonies.

o City of Chino Hills - 8AM Chino Hills Community Center
o City of Chino - 10:30 AM Chino Community Center

 November 23/24 Thanksgiving Holiday, Offices are closed.

 December 7th Supervisor Curt Hagman's Christmas Open House.

 December 9th City of Chino Youth Christmas Parade.

 December 13th - Make a Child Smile, Walmart, Chino.

Organizational Items of Interest: 
 November 15th, Section 115 Trust Meeting.

 November 16th, San Bernardino County Chiefs Meeting.

 December 4th, Agenda Review Committee Meeting.

 December 7th, West End Chiefs Meeting.

Human Resources Update: 
 Interviews for Fire Inspector were held on December 5 and 6.

 Final interviews for Office Technician were held on December 12.

 The recruitment for Fire Apparatus and Fleet Mechanic is on-going until a sufficient number of
qualified applications are received.

 Recruitment for Fire Recruit opened on December 5 and is open until January 5, 2024. The
District has quickly received a high number of applications.

 On December 5, Human Resources Director Arroyo and Human Resources Specialist De La
Torre attended a workers' compensation and cybersecurity meeting.

Upcoming Meetings/Events: 
 Chino Neighborhood House Christmas Party Event-December 15th at 8:30 am Chino Community

Building.

 City of Chino Hills Boat Parade - December 15th at 6:30 pm - Staging at Galloping
Hills/Eucalyptus Ave.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 14 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 9 of 10 

 Ontario Fire Chief Gayk Retirement Luncheon - December 20th - Ontario Training Center.

 Christmas Holiday – December 25/26, Offices are closed.

 Phillip Stumpf’s Celebration of Life Services - Pierce Brothers Crest Lawn Memorial 11500
Arlington Avenue, Riverside CA 92505 10 – 11AM.

 New Year's Eve, New Year's Day Holiday – January 1/2, Offices are closed.

 2023 CVFD Holiday Party, January 6th at Cal Aero, Chino Airport.

CONFIRE Items of Interest: 
 San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors approved the contract for CONFIRE at the Board of

Supervisors meeting on November 14, 2023.

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS 

Director DeMonaco 

Director DeMonaco reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included the 
San Bernardino County meetings; CONFIRE Board meeting; IEUA Board meeting; monthly meeting 
with the Fire Chief; Chino Valley Holiday Luncheon; Supervisor Hagman’s Christmas Open House; 
Chino Youth Christmas Parade; and Make a Child Smile event. 

Director Haughey 

Director Haughey reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included the 
Chino Youth Christmas Parade as well as many of the meetings and events previously mentioned. 

Director Kreeger 

Director Kreeger reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included the 
Chino Hills Council meetings; Glenn Duncan’s Celebration of Life event; as well as many of the 
meetings and events previously mentioned. 

Vice President Ramos-Evinger 

Vice President Ramos-Evinger reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that 
included the Chino Hills Salute to Service event; Chino Council meetings; monthly meeting with Fire 
Chief; Agenda Review meeting; Chino Hills Tree Lighting; Carbon Canyon Fire Safe Council meeting; 
Supervisor Hagman’s Christmas Open House; Chino Youth Christmas Parade; and Make a Child Smile 
event. 

Vice President Ramos-Evinger noted the Fire Safe Council is in urgent need of funding to sustain 
operations and cover insurance costs. 

Vice President Ramos-Evinger read aloud a thank you note from Lori Robertson for the outstanding 
patient care provided by Chino Valley Fire District Medic Engine 65 and Medic Squad 66, who 
responded to her husband’s medical emergency. 

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 15 of 59



Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
December 13, 2023 
Page 10 of 10 

President Luth 

President Luth reported on meetings and events attended since the last meeting that included Veterans 
Day events; Tree Lighting events; San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors meeting; Chino Youth 
Christmas Parade; monthly meeting with Fire Chief; Glenn Duncan’s Celebration of Life event; and 
CIM meeting. 

The Board of Directors welcomed Chaplain Padilla to the Fire District. They congratulated Inspector 
Jung for five years of service and Captain Underwood for his Captain’s promotion. The Board 
expressed gratitude and appreciation for Director DeMonaco’s leadership and insight as President of 
the Board of Directors. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:14 p.m. The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Chino Valley Independent Fire District will be held on Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at 
the Fire District Administrative Headquarters Office located at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, 
CA, 91709. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 10th DAY OF JANUARY, 2024. 

___________________________________ ___________________________ 
Angela Robles, Clerk of the Board   Harvey Luth, President 

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 16 of 59



   MONTHLY DISTRICT REPORT  2. 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

Month of November 2023

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Monthly District Report November 2023

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 17 of 59



CHINO VALLEY 

 FIRE DISTRICT 

NOVEMBER 2023 

MONTHLY REPORT 

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 18 of 59



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. Operations

• Incident Response Data

II. Community Risk Reduction

• Permit Revenue Summary Report

• License Revenue Summary Report

• New Construction

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 19 of 59



NOVEMBER 2023 

I. Operations:

• Incident Response Data

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 20 of 59



CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
INCIDENT BASED  

RESPONSE TIME DATA 
NOVEMBER 2023 

Response times are calculated as an average from the time the call taker 
picked up the phone to the time of first unit arrival.   

Total number of incident responses for November 2023: 1065 

 EMS: 926 
FIRE: 30 

OTHER: 109 

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 21 of 59



NOVEMBER 2023 

II Community Risk Reduction: 

• Permit Revenue Summary Report

• License Revenue Summary Report

• New Construction

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 22 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 23 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 24 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 25 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 26 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 27 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 28 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 29 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 30 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 31 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 32 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 33 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 34 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 35 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 36 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 37 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 38 of 59



 MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT  3. 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

JANUARY 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT - NOVEMBER 2023

PURPOSE:

The purpose of this report is to inform the Board of Directors of current investment activities of the
Chino Valley Fire District.

DISCUSSION:

Attached is a summary of the cash in bank and District investments. The information is displayed
graphically as follows: 

Chart 1: Presents a Two Year Overview of Cash Deposits and Unrestricted Investment Funds. 
Chart 1A: Presents a One Year Overview of Restricted Investment Funds. 
Chart 2: Presents an Overview of Total Cash and Unrestricted Investments beginning January 1996 to
date. 
Chart 3: Presents an Overview of the Rate of Return from the LAIF account beginning January 1996 to
date. 

As the District generally observes a "buy and hold" strategy, the District typically holds investments
until maturity, unless called by the issuing agency, if applicable. Accordingly, fluctuating market values
of the District's fixed instrument investments, while noted in this report, are only realized if these
investments are liquidated prior to maturity. Government accounting standards require that the District
account for market values below cost, if applicable. 

In FY17, the District deposited $5 million into a Section 115 Retirement Trust and another $2.45
million after inception. Funds accumulated in the Trust are legally restricted for use in paying down
pension obligations. Accordingly, 115 Trust funds are reported in the Treasurer's Report as restricted
investments. Chart 1A also includes funds received in February 2022 from the City of Chino Hills
under an agreement for construction of Fire Station 68 in Chino Hills. By agreement, these funds are

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 39 of 59



restricted for construction of the new fire station. 

The Sweep earned a posted rate of return of 0.10% as of June 30. 
The monthly average rate of return on the LAIF account was 3.91% as of December 13 

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this Treasurer's Report for the period.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Treasurer's Report November 2023

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 40 of 59



 Citizens Business 
Bank  US Bank  Overnight Sweep  Other Investments  LAIF 

Total Unrestricted 
Cash & Investments 

Principal 115 
Trust Investment* 

Return on 115 
Trust Investment 
(Cummulative)^  115 Trust Balance 

Construction Funds 
Account (Fire Stn 

68) 
10.3% 21.3% 68.4% 100%

 November 2023  $              1,354,361  $ 570,011  $              2,572,698  $              5,335,628  $            17,104,395  $            26,937,093  $         7,454,287  $         2,105,773  $ 9,560,060  $              3,448,632 
 October 2023  $              1,770,515  $ 63,425  $              2,411,387  $              5,796,095  $            12,104,395  $            22,145,817  $         7,454,287  $         1,464,246  $ 8,918,533  $              3,448,349 
 September 2023  $              1,769,785  $ 38,464  $              1,592,273  $              5,784,671  $            14,428,150  $            23,613,343  $         7,454,287  $         1,690,508  $ 9,144,795  $              3,556,207 
 August 2023  $              1,571,447  $ 38,464  $              1,592,273  $              5,788,123  $            15,928,150  $            24,918,457  $         7,454,287  $         2,043,139  $ 9,497,426  $              3,555,924 
 July 2023  $              1,357,338  $ 36,309  $              1,884,602  $              5,771,912  $            19,928,150  $            28,978,311  $         7,454,287  $         2,240,535  $ 9,694,822  $              3,555,623 
 June 2023  $              1,617,842  $ 32,731  $              1,804,632  $              5,749,297  $            26,965,324  $            36,169,826  $         7,454,287  $         2,038,119  $ 9,492,406  $              3,555,320 
 May 2023  $              1,828,748  $ 29,751  $              1,003,446  $              5,754,898  $            29,465,324  $            38,082,167  $         7,454,287  $         1,732,717  $ 9,187,004  $              3,958,778 
 April 2023  $              1,549,518  $ 26,113  $              1,536,572  $              5,765,123  $            31,465,324  $            40,342,650  $         7,454,287  $         1,829,788  $ 9,284,075  $              3,958,420 
 March 2023  $              1,819,044  $ 23,687  $              2,775,282  $              5,748,647  $            20,812,282  $            31,178,942  $         6,417,137  $         1,762,345  $ 8,179,482  $              3,958,116 
 February 2023  $              1,779,879  $ 16,854  $                 701,032  $              5,714,910  $            22,812,282  $            31,024,957  $         6,417,137  $         1,594,905  $ 8,012,042  $              3,957,780 
 January 2023  $              1,727,287  $ 16,803  $                 759,864  $              5,722,350  $            25,312,282  $            33,538,586  $         6,417,137  $         1,810,836  $ 8,227,973  $              3,957,476 
 December 2022  $              1,839,548  $ 15,246  $            14,941,934  $              5,697,380  $            11,954,987  $            34,449,095  $         6,417,137  $         1,373,327  $ 7,790,464  $              3,957,129 
 November 2022  $              1,718,771  $ 14,371  $              2,187,912  $              5,668,242  $            11,954,987  $            21,544,283  $         6,417,137  $         1,587,088  $ 8,004,225  $              3,956,804 
 October 2022  $              1,786,759  $ 13,067  $              1,828,877  $              5,650,255  $              8,954,986  $            18,233,944  $         6,417,137  $         1,172,538  $ 7,589,675  $              3,956,479 
 September 2022  $              1,748,565  $ 11,531  $                 718,330  $              5,665,974  $            12,393,298  $            20,537,698  $         6,417,137  $            915,438  $ 7,332,575  $              3,956,143 
 August 2022  $              1,559,973  $ 5,699  $                 894,990  $              3,236,491  $            16,393,298  $            22,090,451  $         6,417,137  $         1,488,946  $ 7,906,083  $              3,955,818 
 July 2022  $              1,614,948  $ 5,663  $                 746,126  $              3,253,474  $            18,893,298  $            24,513,509  $         6,417,137  $         1,762,683  $ 8,179,820  $              3,955,460 
 June 2022  $              1,593,232  $ 4,135  $                 637,584  $              3,243,223  $            26,842,137  $            32,320,311  $         6,417,137  $         1,399,947  $ 7,817,084  $              3,955,146 
 May 2022  $              1,775,043  $ 3,274  $                 271,834  $              3,267,588  $            29,592,137  $            34,909,876  $         6,417,137  $         1,989,739  $ 8,406,876  $              3,954,821 
 April 2022  $              1,885,033  $ 1,992  $              1,577,739  $              3,260,529  $            30,342,137  $            37,067,430  $         6,417,137  $         2,047,340  $ 8,464,477  $              3,954,474 
 March 2022  $              1,829,618  $ 572  $              2,494,572  $              3,287,639  $            20,323,821  $            27,936,222  $         6,103,369  $         2,343,114  $ 7,893,114  $              4,000,405 
 February 2022  $              1,723,025  $ 3,151  $              1,426,473  $              2,846,127  $            23,523,821  $            29,522,597  $         5,550,000  $         2,468,218  $ 8,018,218  $              4,000,066 
 January 2022  $              1,706,170  $ 3,106  $              1,312,415  $              2,899,825  $            24,523,821  $            30,445,337  $         5,550,000  $         2,296,178  $ 7,846,178 $ -   
 December 2021  $              1,689,845  $ 1,633  $              2,790,218  $              2,907,357  $            20,519,267  $            27,908,320  $         5,550,000  $         3,429,589  $ 8,979,589 $ -   

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
Cash & Investment Statement

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
November 2023

Percent of Portfolio

DISTRICT INVESMENT PORTFOLIO - UNRESTRICTEDCASH ACCOUNTS RESTRICTED

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 41 of 59



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

12/31/2012 1,000,000$     CalTRUST Investment Trust of CA Pooled 1,000,000$         1,146,942$         1,162,524$        (41,555)$               1.36% n/a N/A N/A Funds available
Shares: 103,944.369   Medium Term Fund Local Agency Pool Investment 10.08$               9.63$  9.73$  for withdrawal only

Funds after providing
five days notice.

4/13/2021 249,000$       BMO Harris Bank Certificate 249,000$            223,678$            225,753$           (23,247)$               1.00% 4/13/2026 628 10/10/2023 Callable quarterly
5 year Certificate of Deposit - 1.00% of Deposit 621 1/10/2024
CUSIP #:  05600XCP3 621 4/10/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable quarterly

7/12/2021 500,000$       Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 499,255$            482,241$            485,009$           (14,246)$               0.40% 7/12/2024 875 1/12/2024 Callable Quarterly
Bond - 0.35% Coupon, Purchased at 99.851 Income/ 500,875 7/12/2024
Term:  3 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3130AMV82 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

9/23/2021 249,000$       UBS Bank USA Certificate 249,000$            238,058$            239,381$           (9,619)$  0.65% 9/23/2024 135 Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 0.65% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  90348JT42
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

9/23/2021 248,000$       Sallie Mae Bank Certificate 248,000$            220,325$            221,673$           (26,327)$               1.05% 9/22/2026 1,298 3/22/2024
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.05% of Deposit
CUSIP #: 795451AV5
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

12/8/2021 250,000$       Federal Home Loan Bank Fixed 247,978$            236,633$            238,326$           (9,652)$  1.00% 12/27/2024 913 10/27/2023 Callable quarterly
Bond - 1.0% Coupon, Purchased at 99.191 Income/ 913 4/27/2024
Term:  3 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3130APK46 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

12/13/2021 250,000$       Federal Farm Credit Bureau Fixed 250,000$            248,562$            249,482$           (518)$  0.66% 12/13/2023 250,825 12/13/2023 Callable anytime
Bond - 0.66% Coupon, Purchased at par Income/
Term:  2 Years Government
CUSIP #:  3133ENGW4 Agency
Rating S&P AA+ Bond
Interest Payable Semi-Annually 

3/4/2022 250,000$       BMW Bank Certificate
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.80% of Deposit 247,000$            234,673$            235,975$           (11,025)$               1.80% 3/4/2025 2,217 3/4/2024
CUSIP #:  05580AK37 2,241 9/4/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/9/2022 250,000$       American Express National Bank Certificate
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 1.80% of Deposit 247,000$            234,542$            235,863$           (11,137)$               1.80% 3/10/2025 2,217 3/10/2024
CUSIP #: 02589ABP6 2,241 9/10/2024
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
November 2023

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 42 of 59



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
November 2023

3/23/2022 500,000$       United States Treasury Treasury 488,402$            498,070$            -$  (488,402)$             2.00% 11/30/2023 501,250 11/30/2023 114 days of accrued interest - $782.97
2 year U.S. Treasury Note - 2% Note
CUSIP #:  91282CDM0
Interest payable semi-annually

9/7/2023 330,076         United States Treasury Treasury 330,077$            332,580$            334,067$           3,990$  5.13% 12/19/2023 335,000$                12/7/2023
3 Month U.S. Treasury Bill - 5.13% Bill
CUSIP #:  912797HV2

3/16/2023 248,000$       Affinity Plus Federal Credit Union Certificate 248,000$            245,607$            247,138$           (862)$  5.05% 9/23/2024 1,044$  Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.05% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  00833AAC4
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 248,000$       Technology Credit Union CA Certificate 248,000$            245,366$            246,894$           (1,106)$  5.00% 9/23/2024 1,325$  Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.00% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  87868YAL7
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 244,000$       Morgan Stanley Bank NA Certificate 244,000$            238,155$            238,904$           (5,096)$  4.80% 9/23/2024 5,840$  3/16/2024
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 4.80% of Deposit 5,904$  9/16/2024
CUSIP #:  61690U3C2
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

3/16/2023 244,000$       Morgan Stanley Private Bank Certificate 244,000$            238,155$            238,904$           (5,096)$  4.80% 9/23/2024 5,840$  3/16/2024
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 4.80% of Deposit 5,904$  9/16/2024
CUSIP #:  61768EQQ9
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable semi-annually

9/21/2023 248,000$       Merrick Bank Certificate 248,000$            241,373$            242,388$           (5,612)$  4.65% 9/21/2027 963$  Monthly
4 year Certificate of Deposit  - 4.65% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  59013KWW2
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

9/21/2023 248,000$       CME Federal Credit Union Certificate 248,000$            247,276$            248,771$           771$  5.50% 9/12/2025 1,137$  Monthly
3 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.50% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  12574EAC4
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

9/26/2023 248,000$       Greenstate Credit Union North Liberty Certificate 248,000$            243,859$            244,576$           (3,424)$  5.00% 9/26/2028 965$  Monthly
5 year Certificate of Deposit  - 5.00% of Deposit
CUSIP #:  39573LEM6
FDIC Insured up to $250,000
Interest payable monthly

Current Month Investment Trading Activity:

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 43 of 59



6/30/2012
Purchase Price/ Prior Month Current Month Current Coupon Sale/

Purchase Par Value/ Investment Initial Share Market Value/ Market Value/ Unrealized Gain/ Market Maturity Accrued Interest/ Date(s) Redemption
Date Shares Asset Description Type Price Share Price Share Price (Loss) Yield Date Est. Interest Next Year Date Proceeds Comments

Chino Valley Independent Fire District
OTHER INVESTMENTS

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
November 2023

NONE
% of % Allowed Investments Prior Month Current Month

Portfolio2 per Policy At Cost1 Market Value Market Value
Pooled Investment Funds (JPA)1 5% No limit 1,162,524$         1,146,942$        1,162,524$           
Certificates of Deposit2 12% 30% 2,968,000           2,851,067          2,866,220             
Federal Agency Obligations 4% No limit 997,233              967,436             972,817 
Treasury Bills 1% No limit 330,077              332,580             334,067 
Treasury Notes 2% No limit 488,402              498,070             - 

5,946,236$         5,796,095$        5,335,628$           

1Investment at cost value, plus unrealized losses (if any), and accrued interest
2Of total investment portfolio, including Sweep & LAIF Investments

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 44 of 59



 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

 $45

 N
ovem

ber 2023

 O
ctober 2023

 Septem
ber 2023

 August 2023

 July 2023

 June 2023

 M
ay 2023

 April 2023

 M
arch 2023

 February 2023

 January 2023

 D
ecem

ber 2022

 N
ovem

ber 2022

 O
ctober 2022

 Septem
ber 2022

 August 2022

 July 2022

 June 2022

 M
ay 2022

 April 2022

 M
arch 2022

 February 2022

 January 2022

 D
ecem

ber 2021

M
illi

on
s

Chart 1:  Cash & Unrestricted Investment Balances 
Two Year Perspective

 Citizens Business Bank Account  US Bank
 Overnight Sweep  Other Investments
LAIF

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 45 of 59



 $-

 $2

 $4

 $6

 $8

 $10

 N
ovem

ber 2023

 O
ctober 2023

 Septem
ber 2023

 August 2023

 July 2023

 June 2023

 M
ay 2023

 April 2023

 M
arch 2023

 February 2023

 January 2023

 D
ecem

ber 2022

 N
ovem

ber 2022

 O
ctober 2022

 Septem
ber 2022

 August 2022

 July 2022

 June 2022

 M
ay 2022

 April 2022

 M
arch 2022

 February 2022

 January 2022

 D
ecem

ber 2021

M
illi

on
s

Chart 1A:  Restricted Investment Balances 
Two Year Perspective

 115 Trust Balance  Construction Funds Account (Fire Stn 68)

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 46 of 59



 $-

 $5

 $10

 $15

 $20

 $25

 $30

 $35

 $40

 $45

N
ovem

ber 2023
June 2023
January 2023
August 2022
M

arch 2022
O

ctober 2021
M

ay 2021
D

ecem
ber 2020

July 2020
February 2020
Septem

ber 2019
April 2019
N

ovem
ber 2018

June 2018
January 2018
August 2017
M

arch 2017
O

ctober 2016
M

ay 2016
D

ecem
ber 2015

July 2015
February 2015
Septem

ber 2014
April 2014
N

ovem
ber 2013

June 2013
January 2013
August 2012
M

arch 2012
O

ctober 2011
M

ay 2011
D

ecem
ber 2010

July 2010
February 2010
Septem

ber 2009
April 2009
N

ovem
ber 2008

June 2008
January 2008
August 2007
M

arch 2007
O

ctober 2006
M

ay 2006
D

ecem
ber 2005

July 2005
February 2005
Septem

ber 2004
April 2004
N

ovem
ber 2003

June 2003
January 2003
August 2002
M

arch 2002
O

ctober 2001
M

ay 2001
D

ecem
ber 2000

July 2000
February 2000
Septem

ber 1999
April 1999
N

ovem
ber 1998

June 1998
January 1998
August 1997
M

arch 1997
O

ctober 1996
M

ay 1996

M
illi

on
s

Chart 2:  Total Cash & Unrestricted Investments
January 1996 to date*

*Note:  The District paid off pension side-fund obligations totaling approximately $4.75 million in July, 2011 & deposited $5 million
into a IRS Section 115 Retirement Trust in April 2017. Funds in the 115 Trust are legally restricted to fund pension obligations.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 47 of 59



0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

N
ovem

ber 2023
June 2023
January 2023
August 2022
M

arch 2022
O

ctober 2021
M

ay 2021
D

ecem
ber 2020

July 2020
February 2020
Septem

ber 2019
April 2019
N

ovem
ber 2018

June 2018
January 2018
August 2017
M

arch 2017
O

ctober 2016
M

ay 2016
D

ecem
ber 2015

July 2015
February 2015
Septem

ber 2014
April 2014
N

ovem
ber 2013

June 2013
January 2013
August 2012
M

arch 2012
O

ctober 2011
M

ay 2011
D

ecem
ber 2010

July 2010
February 2010
Septem

ber 2009
April 2009
N

ovem
ber 2008

June 2008
January 2008
August 2007
M

arch 2007
O

ctober 2006
M

ay 2006
D

ecem
ber 2005

July 2005
February 2005
Septem

ber 2004
April 2004
N

ovem
ber 2003

June 2003
January 2003
August 2002
M

arch 2002
O

ctober 2001
M

ay 2001
D

ecem
ber 2000

July 2000
February 2000
Septem

ber 1999
April 1999
N

ovem
ber 1998

June 1998
January 1998
August 1997
M

arch 1997
O

ctober 1996
M

ay 1996

Chart 3:  LAIF Historical Rate of Return 
January 1996 to date

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 48 of 59



 WARRANTS  4. 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

JANUARY 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: WARRANTS FOR DECEMBER 2023 #58526 THROUGH #58658

PURPOSE:

I have reviewed the warrants below and recommend approval.

NUMBER WARRANTS DATE AMOUNT
2024-326 58526 – 58567 12/06/2023 $170,062.26
2024-342 58568 – 58604 12/13/2023 88,568.53
2024-358 58605 – 58658 12/20/2023 345,218.52

VOIDS: TOTAL $603,849.31

RECOMMENDATION:

Expenses as audited are within budget for warrants 58526 through 58658 and are hereby
submitted for approval.

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
Warrants for December 2023

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 49 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 50 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 51 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 52 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 53 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 54 of 59



Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 55 of 59



   BOARD MEETINGS/TRAVEL  5. 

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT

NO STAFF REPORT

None.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 56 of 66



 NEW BUSINESS    6.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

JANUARY 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL INDIVIDUAL MEMBERSHIP REVIEW

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and approve individual annual memberships for Board
Members in compliance with Board Policy 1090.

DISCUSSION:

Board Policy 1090.0 encourages participating in associations, service clubs and fraternal organizations
for Board Members in good standing and provides for reimbursement of the direct and reasonable cost
of said membership upon annual Board of Directors review and approval.

Below is a submittal for Board Member individual memberships for approval consideration.

President Harvey Luth
Kiwanis Club of Chino

Vice President Sarah Ramos-Evinger
Rancho Del Chino Rotary Club

Director John DeMonaco
Chino Rotary

Director Tom Haughey
Rancho Del Chino Rotary Club

Board Members are limited to reimbursement for two such memberships. It should be noted that
individual memberships may occur throughout the year.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 56 of 59



RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and approve memberships in associations for
Board Members as presented per Board Policy 1090.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 57 of 59



 NEW BUSINESS    7.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE:

TO: 

JANUARY 10, 2024

HARVEY LUTH, BOARD PRESIDENT 
ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION

PURPOSE:

Purpose is for the Board of Directors to review and discuss Board Member compensation.

DISCUSSION:

The Fire District Policy and Procedures for Board of Directors ("Board Policies") calls for review and
consideration of Board Member compensation at the Regular Board Meeting in January of every even
year, or as soon thereafter as practical, to review and consider Board Member compensation to
determine if any adjustments are appropriate.

Health and Safety Code section 13857, as part of the Fire Protection District Law of 1987, sets forth
the provisions controlling compensation for members of the District's Board of Directors pursuant to
Chapter 2 of Division 10 of the California Water Code, section 20200 et. seq., or its successor
statutes. State law provides for increases in compensation by ordinance, up to five percent (5%) for
each calendar year following the effective date of the last adjustment. It has been two calendar years
since the last Board-approved compensation increase. The maximum number of compensable meetings
or other days of service rendered as a member of the Board, in line with Board Policies, remains at 10
days per month.

Board Member compensation is currently set at $175.00 per meeting as adopted by Ordinance No.
2022-02. As currently permitted by State law and the Board Policies, the maximum allowable current
increase per meeting could be $17.50 (based on the 5% statutory limit on increases per year x the
current $175.00 compensation per meeting x 2 calendar year following the last adjustment), which
would amount to a total maximum allowable compensation of $192.50 per meeting.

If the Board of Directors would like to consider adopting an ordinance to provide for an increase in
Board Member compensation, the proposed schedule for adopting an ordinance would be as follows:

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 58 of 59



1. First Reading - February 14, 2024
2. Second Reading and Public Hearing (Adoption) of Ordinance - March 13, 2024
3. Ordinance effective July 1, 2024 in compliance with Fire District Policy and Procedures for Board
of Directors.

Any ordinance to increase Board Member compensation requires a public hearing held at a regularly
scheduled Board meeting and notice of the hearing published in a newspaper of general circulation in
the District once a week for two successive weeks prior to the public hearing.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors review and discuss the information provided pertaining
to Board Member compensation and provide direction to staff.

Regular Board Meeting - January 10, 2024 - Page 59 of 59


	1-10-2024 Regular Agenda_revised
	1-10-2024 Regular Agenda Packet
	Meeting Agenda
	December 13, 2023 - Regular Meeting
	Month of November 2023
	Monthly Treasurer's Report - November 2023
	Warrants for December 2023 #58526 through #58658
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL INDIVIDUAL MEMBERSHIP REVIEW
	FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER COMPENSATION




